

April 18, 2006

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attn: Mr. Martin Perrine

SUBJECT: LG Electronics, Inc.
FCC ID: BEJVB8300
731 Confirmation No.: TC208777
Correspondence Reference No.: 27205
Request for Tech. Info.: 03/20/2006

Dear Martin:

Transmitted herewith, on behalf of **LG Electronics, Inc.** is an amendment provided in response to the request for technical information dated March 20, 2006.

1. The manufacturer test code settings created power levels that were equal or exceeded the power levels measured with the base station simulator as shown in the attached power table. The phone was retested for body SAR compliance using the Agilent 8960 base station simulator in the EDVO mode with a data rate of 153.6 kbps. The test results are attached. The new measured SAR values are lower than those levels listed on the Grant of Authorization.

We trust this information is sufficient to resolve FCC questions in this application. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.


Randy Ortanez
President

cc: LG Electronics, Inc.